Juneau County EAA Chapter 1365 Monthly Membership meeting July 13, 2022 MINUTES

Officers present: Linda Salzwedel, Tim Salzwedel, Tim Dahnke, Vondo Benson **Members**: Dave Seitz, Cindy Seitz, Shawn Benson, Deb Schuman, Don Schuman, Paul Hagen, Dave Hoffman, Bill Dow and Brian Bires.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by President Vonda Benson

Technical and Safety Report

Dave Hoffman brought a video for us to watch on how heat impacts a pilot's function.

Treasurer's Report

Tim Dahnke shared the last month's treasurer's report. A motion was made by Tim Salzwedel, 2nd by Paul Hagen to accept the report as read. Motion passed by member vote.

Minutes of March meeting

A motion was made by Tim Dahnke , 2nd by Dave Seitz to accept the June 2022 minutes as corrected with a couple name corrections. Motion passed by member vote.

OLD BUSINESS

Ray Aviation Scholarship 2021

Shawn did his pre-solo written, and he's been working on flight simulator practice. He's been doing a lot of volunteering again this month. He's doing oral prep ride checks.

Ray Aviation Scholarship 2022

Mikko started the group ground school, but weather has kept him from flying so far.

Tailwind Project update

They are working on the lower bearing of the rudder post. Discovered the rudder needs to be rebuilt. Scott Feeman is new to the group and he can tig weld. Bill encouraged him to do the youth protection course.

YE Build and Fly is meeting on Sunday afternoons. Anyone who would like to glue and sand – come on out. Bill says the Academy of Aeronautics at AirVenture has been getting more attendance. Check it out.

Hamburger (Fish-Fry) Fly-In:

Great weather expected for the August Fish-Fry. Tim S reminded people to bring plenty for dish to pass.

2022 Annual Fly-In Update

Linda brought the chapter up to date on the progress on the fly-in and answered questions. Everything seems to be progressing well.

New Nametags

Tim Salzwedel reported on the name tags and passed around a sheet with prices and descriptions. Tim wants to table the vote until he can check to see if there is a price break.

Young Eagle Day is Aug 20 – Doc will fly, Tim D, Dave S will fly and do stem presentation. Connor can fly. Tim S can do the pre-flight presentation. Bill will do the simulator. Cindy will ask Cary if he is going to fly.

Banquet is at Seitz hangar Aug 13. Pork chops on a stick. \$20 each. Pay at the door but RSVP. Social hour at 5pm. Dave hasn't pinned down a speaker yet.

Chapter Video

Youth education and pilot proficiency center is open in Oshkosh. (attached to the museum) Drop by during AirVenture and check it out. It will be available all year round for pilot training.

Chapter networking and information will be at the Blue Barn during AirVenture. Build an Adirondack char and decorate it for your chapter and put it there.

30th anniversary of Young Eagles. There is going to be a 12 month challenge starting in July – Fly 30 young Eagles and you'll be recognized.

By the year 2030 we will eliminate all the lead in aviation fuel. Testing is going on. They are looking for something that will work for all airplanes that currently use 100LL.

NEW BUSINESS

Membership Renewal

The renewals will go out with the banquet invitations.

New Name tags

Tim Salzwedel suggested that it might be time for an upgrade to our name tags. Tim will confirm what the cost will be if we have 60 members.

ADDITIONAL BUSINESS

Abby did a weekend work party at Oshkosh, and helped with welding!

It was reported that you cannot be a safety pilot if you are on Basic Med. Doc says to help push that the other way.

Next meeting date: September 21, 2022

A motion was made by Tim Salzwedel, 2nd by Paul Hagen to adjourn at 8:26 pm. Motion passed by member vote.

Minutes submitted by Linda Salzwedel, Secretary